
From:  Anthony Etolle <anthony.etolle@lacity.org>

Sent time:  09/20/2018 01:55:30 PM

To:  Christopher DeMonbrun <chris.demonbrun@lacity.org>; Sunbula Azieh <sunbula.azieh@lacity.org>; Albert Lew <albert.lew@lacity.org>

Cc:  Jennifer Martinez <jen.martinez@lacity.org>; Tina Navarro <tina.navarro@lacity.org>

Subject:  HOLLYWOOD CENTER PROJECT - NOP of EIR and Public Scoping Meeting

Attachments:  HOLLYWOOD CENTER PROJECT - NOP of EIR and Public Scoping Meeting.pdf    
 

For your attention.

-- 
Tony Etolle
Administrative Coordinator
LA Sanitation, WESD
Email: anthony.etolle@lacity.org
Phone: 323-342-6248
Fax: 323-342-6210
----------------------Confidentiality Notice---------------------------------------------------------------

This electronic message transmission contains information from the City of Los Angeles, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of the content of this information is prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or
saving in any manner.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

mailto:anthony.etolle@lacity.org
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